From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 11/29/2012 9:25:05 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: FW:

Let me check.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Nov 29, 2012, at 9:16 AM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Sara and Brian - we have reservations at Frances restaurant on Saturday, Dec 15th at 5:30pm for four. Do you
guys want to come? We made it with you guys in mind :-)

>

> From: Zafar, Marzia

> Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 9:14 AM
>To: 'Cherry, Brian K'

> Subject: RE:

>

>Is it filled with goodies?? Otherwise please take them back and fill it with something or don't give it to me.
>

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto: BKC7(@pge.com|
> Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 9:09 AM
> To: Zafar, Marzia

> Subject:
>

> I have your plastic kitchen boxes and carrying bag for you here in the auditorium.
>

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations
> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977
>
>
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>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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